

From: Short, Toby S
Sent: Tue, 4 Mar 2025 14:58:48 +0000
To: Barte, Thalia (CONTR)
Cc: Tatulyan, Kevin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hydrogen follow-up

Thank you!

Toby S. Short
Federal Government Relations
ExxonMobil
(b) (6)

On Mar 4, 2025, at 9:04 AM, Barte, Thalia (CONTR) <thalia.barte@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Perfect. Thanks sir, I'll get it on the calendar.

Thalia
From: Short, Toby S (b) (6) >
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 9:49 PM
To: Barte, Thalia (CONTR) <thalia.barte@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hydrogen follow-up

Thank you so much, Thalia. Any way to do 1130? We'll be in the building for an 11.

Thanks again!
Toby

Toby S. Short
Federal Government Relations
ExxonMobil
(b) (6)

On Mar 3, 2025, at 7:27 PM, Barte, Thalia (CONTR) <thalia.barte@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Hi Toby,

I assist Steve Winberg and am hoping to schedule this meeting for you all on Wednesday.

How does the 11-12pm hour sound to fit in a 30-minute meeting?
We also have 3-4pm.

Look forward to coordinating.

Best,
Thalia

Thalia Barte

Executive Assistant (S3)
Office of the Under Secretary for Infrastructure
[U.S. Department of Energy](#)
Contact: thalia.barte@hq.doe.gov

From: Short, Toby S <(b) (6)>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:56 PM
To: Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>; Playforth, Taylor <Taylor.Playforth@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hydrogen follow-up

Steve - I hope this finds you well and getting settled over at DOE. I appreciate you taking the time last week to discuss hydrogen and I'd love to follow-up with you regarding some ExxonMobil issues and what we're doing.

Do you have any availability this Wed (3/5) for me and some of my colleagues to come in and discuss issues regarding 45V.

Appreciate any time you can spare and look forward to talking soon.

Thanks,
Toby

Toby S. Short
Senior Director, Federal Government Affairs

Exxon Mobil Corporation

2020 K St NW Suite 820
Washington DC 20006
(T) (b) (6)
(C) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
